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FROM: Glen McNeill. Purchasing Supervisor 
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DATE: 04/10/2024 
  
 

WIOA Title I Adult & Dislocated Worker RFP Ques�ons & Answers 
 

Question 1: It is understood that the current service provider has received funding from EcSA 
and Quest, alongside title 1b Adult and Dislocated Worker funds. If a new service provider is 
granted Adult and DW funds through this procurement, will the EcSA and Quest funds also 
transition to the new provider? 

Answer: The current service provider for the WIOA QUEST contract will continue to be the 
service provider until the end of the contract term, September 30, 2024.  

The current term of the State Economic Security for All (EcSA) is set to conclude on June 30, 
2024. The Olympic Workforce Development Council is actively assessing potential avenues for 
the delivery of the subsequent round of State EcSA funding, scheduled to begin on July 1, 2024. 

 
Question 2: Budget and Performance – the RFP asks that the budget worksheet and projected 
performance be completed within the online RFP. Where is this located? 

Answer: The error on the Olympic Consortium WIOA Title I Adult & Dislocated Worker RFP 
online form has been rectified. Now, it is clarified that the only Budget and Performance 
Outcomes worksheet to be completed are listed under Proposal Question-Budget and 
Performance Outcomes.  

 

 

 



Question 3: Are there editable/fillable Certification forms available to be signed? 

Answer: The Olympic Consortium WIOA Title I Adult & Dislocated Worker RFP online form 
requires bidders to sign and date the Certification Regarding Debarment and Certification 
Regarding Lobbying, both of which are located within the form. Within the Certification section, 
bidders are asked to review and only check the boxes to certify that their organization 
understands and will adhere to these requirements. It’s important to note that the Olympic 
Consortium is not requesting each Certification Section to be separately signed and dated by 
bidders.   

 
Question 4: Can you please confirm that there are no page limitations for the written response? 

Answer: The Olympic Consortium WIOA Title I Adult & Dislocated Worker RFP online form does 
have built-in limitations on the number of characters allowable for each proposal question. The 
character limits vary by question, ranging from a maximum of 5000 to 8000 characters. While 
there are no strict page limitations, responses should adhere to these character limits.  
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